
  
  

                                           
                                                 

                                         
  

  
              

      
          

      
        

  
   

                                     
                                 

              
  

  
  

         
       
          

  
     

                                   
                                            
                                          

                                
                            

      
  

                           
                                

                                    
                                              

                                      
                      

  
  

  
                  

                           
    

  
      

  
        

                  

  

SANTACRUZ 
COUNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION 
DR.FARIS SABBAH• SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

Santa Cruz County Board of Education ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ www.santacruzcoe.org 
Mr. Ed Acosta ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols ⚈ Ms. Sue Roth 

Mr. Abel Sanchez ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen ⚈ Ms. Alyssa Wall 

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday February 18, 2021 
Open Session 4:00PM 

Held by Videoconference Only 

NOTICE: 
In order to meet the most recent guidelines from the Santa Cruz County Health Services Agency in regard  to 
COVID-19, this meeting will be limited to virtual participation only and made available online via a live 
video-conference at the following web address: 

https://santacruzcoe-org.zoom.us/j/84750212903 

Or join by phone:  
US: +1(669) 900-6833 

Meeting ID: 847 5021 2903# 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Any person wishing to make a public comment will have the opportunity to do so via videoconference during 
the virtual meeting for up to three minutes  each for any item not listed on the agenda, or for up to two minutes  
for any item listed on the agenda. To  submit a comment about to be read aloud on your behalf either  listed or 
not listed on the meeting agenda, please send a comment no longer than 300 words to 
cbennett@santacruzcoe.org no later than 2:00PM on February 18th. Each individual may only make one 
comment per topic. 

Cualquier persona que desee hacer un comentario público tendrá la oportunidad de hacerlo por 
videoconferencia durante la reunión virtual hasta tres minutos cada uno para cualquier tema que no esté 
incluido en la agenda, y hasta dos minutos para cualquier tema incluido en la agenda. Para enviar un 
comentario para ser leído en voz alta en su nombre, ya sea para un tema en la agenda o no en la agenda, 
envíe un comentario de no más de 300 palabras a cbennett@santacruzcoe.org a más tardar a las 2:00 del 18 
de febrero. Cada individuo solo puede hacer un comentario por tema. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
Rose Filicetti (President), Ed Acosta, Sandra Nichols, Sue Roth, Abel Sanchez, Bruce Van Allen, 
Alyssa Wall 

Faris Sabbah, Secretary 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Superintendent Sabbah (Secretary) will lead the Pledge of Allegiance. 

https://santacruzcoe-org.zoom.us/j/84750212903
mailto:cbennett@santacruzcoe.org
mailto:cbennett@santacruzcoe.org
www.santacruzcoe.org


            
      
      

  
  

         
                                                

     
  

      
                                                      

                                                
                                                   

                                               
                                                      

                                                      
                                                 

                       
  

   
                           

  
         

                                             
                                                       

                                     
              

  
                               
          
            

  
                    
                                                            

               
  
  

                  
  

         
                                          

                                          
                    

  
                        

  
                              

                                 
                                 

   
  

                              
                                    
                                    

                                    

  

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Agenda, Regular Meeting 
February 18, 2021 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Agenda deletions and/or changes of sequence will be approved or the agenda will be approved as 
submitted. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board regarding items not on the agenda. The 
Board President will recognize any member of the audience not previously placed on the agenda who 
wishes to speak on a matter directly related to school business. Each speaker, on any specific topic, 
may speak up three (3) minutes unless otherwise limited or extended by the President. The 
President may allot time to those wishing to speak but no action will be taken on matters presented 
(EDC § 35145.5). If appropriate, the President, or any Member of the Board, may direct that a matter 
be referred to the Superintendent’s Office for placement on a future agenda. Please refer to “Please 
Note” section (last item of this agenda). 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 
Official correspondence received by the Board is included herein. 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 
All items appearing on the consent agenda are recommended actions which are considered to be 
routine in nature and will be acted upon as one motion. Specific items may be removed for separate 
consideration. Item(s) removed will be considered immediately following the consent agenda motion 
as Deferred Consent Items. 

6.0.1 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 21, 2021 
6.0.2 Routine Budget Revisions 
6.0.3 Annual School Safety Plan 

6.1 DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS (if required) 
This item is placed on the agenda to address any items that might be pulled from Agenda Item 5.0 for 
further discussion/consideration if so determined. 

7. REPORTS, PRESENTATIONS, AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

7.1 COVID-19 Update 

Superintendent Sabbah will give a presentation regarding the ways in which the Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education has been working to keep our school community healthy and 
prepare for the reopening of schools. 

Presenter: Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools 

7.2 Labor Negotiations - “Sunshine” the California School Employees Association (CSEA), 
Chapter #484, Proposed Changes to Four Articles within the 2021-2024 Classified 
Employee Bargaining Unit Agreement to the Santa Cruz County Superintendent of 
Schools 

The designated representative of the California School Employees Association, Chapter 
#484, representing classified staff will sunshine proposed changes to the following articles 
within the 2021-2024 Classified Employee Unit Agreement to the Santa Cruz County 
Superintendent of Schools: Article 11 regarding Pay and Allowances, Article 12 regarding 



            
      
      

  
                                       

         
  

                   
  

                        
  

                   
                                          

   
  

                
  

      
                  

  
             

                                                
                                          

                                                
                        

  
                

  
                        

  
      

                  
  

                
                                    

                                             
         

  
                           

  
      

                  
  

             
                                          

                                       
                                                

                                             
  

            
  

      
                  

  

  

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Agenda, Regular Meeting 
February 18, 2021 

Health & Welfare Benefits, Article 15 regarding Assignment and Transfer, and Article 21 
regarding Professional Growth. 

Presenter: Rory Bruce, President/Steward, CSEA Chapter 484 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS, NEW BUSINESS, AND ACTION ITEMS 

8.1 CONSIDER SPECIAL MEETING FOR BOARD RETREAT 
Consideration for Special Meeting for the Board Retreat on March 11, 2021 beginning at 
3:00PM. 

Presenter: Rose Filicetti, Agenda Committee 

Motion & 
Roll Call Vote: Rose Filicetti (President) 

8.2 FIRST READING: BOARD POLICY 
Modified and new policies may be adopted by the County Board of Education following a first 
and second reading by the Board. The Board may accept the following proposed policy(ies) 
as submitted and waive a second reading and move to take action, order changes, or order 
changes and bring back for a final reading: 

BP 6163.4 Student Use of Technology 

Presenter: Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools 

Motion & 
Roll Call Vote: Rose Filicetti (President) 

8.3 RESOLUTION FOR BLACK HISTORY MONTH 
Resolution #21-02 recognizing February as Black History Month for contributions to the 
development of our country, for continued efforts to ensure equality for all citizens, and for 
inspiring future generations. 

Presenter: Sandra Nichols, Chair, Community Outreach & Legislation Committee 

Motion & 
Roll Call Vote: Rose Filicetti (President) 

8.4 CSBA DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 
The Delegate Assembly meets twice each year. It sets CSBA’s general policy direction and 
fulfills a critical governance role within the association. Delegates act as liaisons between 
CSBA and local board members in their regions, and they also meet with the other Delegates 
and the CSBA Director in their regions. Delegates serve two-year terms that begin April 1st. 

Presenter: Rose Filicetti (President) 

Motion & 
Roll Call Vote: Rose Filicetti (President) 



            
      
      

  
       

  
       

  
  

                    
  

                  
           

         
   

  
                  

           
         

   
  

      
                       

  
  

      
    

      
                                                   

                                                               
                                                            

                                                            
                                                   

                                                
                                             

                                                   
    

      
                                                      

                                                      
                                             

  
      

                                          
                                                   

                                                   
                     

    
      

                                                   
                                                

                                                            
                                             

                                             
                                             

      

  

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Agenda, Regular Meeting 
February 18, 2021 

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

10. TRUSTEE REPORTS 

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND COMING EVENTS 

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Regular Meeting (Virtual) 
March 18, 2021 
4:00PM 

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Regular Meeting (Virtual) 
April 15, 2021 
4:00PM 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
The Board President will adjourn the meeting. 

PLEASE NOTE: 

Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz 
County Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning 
of the meeting as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda. Persons wishing to 
address the Board are asked to state their name for the record. The president of the Board will establish a 
time limit of three (3) minutes, unless otherwise stated by the president, for comments from the public. 
Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and 
employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in closed session. Expulsion appeal hearings are 
heard in closed session unless a request for hearing in open session is made by the appellant. 

Backup Documentation: 
Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board 
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the County 
Office of Education, located 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, during normal business hours. 

Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. Please make advance arrangements with 
Christine Bennett by telephone at (831) 466-5900. Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés 
están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva. Por favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Christine 
Bennett por teléfono al número (831) 466-5900. 

ADA Compliance: 
In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2 (a), The Santa Cruz County Office of Education will, on 
request, make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec 12132), and the federal rules and 
regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or 
who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should 
contact Christine Bennett, Administrative Aide to the Superintendent, 400 Encinal St., Santa Cruz, CA 95060, 
(831) 466-5900. 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

  
            

    

  
  

  
  

             
  

    
  

              
  
  
  

  
                              

   
  
  

            
      

  
      

    

                  

    

                       

SANTACRUZ 
COUNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION 
DR.FARIS SABBAH· SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

□ □ Board Meeting Date: February 21, 2021 Action InformationX 

TO : Santa Cruz County Board of Education  

FROM: Administrative Department 

SUBJECT: Regular January 21, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 

BACKGROUND: 
Regular Minutes of the January 21, 2021 meeting of the Santa Cruz County Board of 
Education. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 
Approve minutes. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 
None. 

Board Meeting Date : February 18, 2021 Agenda Item : #6.0.1 



  
  

                                           
                                                 

                                         
  

              
      
          

      
        

  
  

    
  

                  
        

                              
    

  
        
                       
    

  
  

    
  

        
              

  
      

               
                
      
      

  
  

    
  

  
  

  
  

      
                            

          
                
      
      

  
  

  

SANTACRUZ 
COUNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION 
DR.FARIS SABBAH• SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

Santa Cruz County Board of Education ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ www.santacruzcoe.org 
Mr. Ed Acosta ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols ⚈ Ms. Sue Roth 

Mr. Abel Sanchez ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen ⚈ Ms. Alyssa Wall 

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday January 21, 2021 
Open Session 4:00PM 

Held by Videoconference Only 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
Board Present (via videoconference) 
Sandra Nichols, Sue Roth, Abel Sanchez (Vice President), Bruce Van Allen, Alyssa Wall, and Rose 
Filicetti (President) 

Staff Present (via videoconference) 
Faris Sabbah (Secretary), Christine Bennett, Debi Bodenheimer, Liann Reyes, Jason Borgen, and  
Scott Keller 

Absent 
Ed Acosta 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Superintendent Sabbah led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Agenda approved as submitted (Roth/VanAllen 6/0). 
Ayes: Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sanchez, Van Allen, Wall 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Acosta 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 

3. CORRESPONDENCE 
None. 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
Consent Agenda items approved with correction of future meeting date indicated on December 17, 
2020 Minutes (Nichols/VanAllen 6/0). 
Ayes: Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sanchez, Van Allen, Wall 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Acosta 

www.santacruzcoe.org


            
      
      

  
                  

                           
   

                              
                                       

                              
                                 

                                 
                                          
                                          
                                          

  
                              

                                       
                                          
                                             

                                       
                                                  

  
                        

  
                      

                                       
                                             
                                                
                                       

      
  

                     
                        
        

        
    

  
             

                                          
                                       

   
  

                        
                        
        

        
    

  
       

                                             
                                                         
                                       

                                       
  

  

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Minutes, Regular Meeting 
January 21, 2021 

6. REPORTS, PRESENTATIONS, AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
6.1 Positive Program Report: Information Communication Technology Initiative (ICT) 

Program 
Jason Borgen, Chief Technology Officer, and Scott Keller, Information, Communication, 
Technology (ICT) Teacher on Special Assignment provided an overview of the Santa Cruz 
County K-12 Computer Science and Information Technology Initiative. The presentation 
highlighted the needs around computer science education, partnerships with local school 
districts, industry, and higher education, awareness around the importance of Computer 
Science for families and students of all ages, and alignment of new Computer Information 
System Career Technical Education courses that are planned in both North County and South 
County to align with Cabrillo College’s program that builds a career pathway for students. 

6.2 COVID-19 and School Plans to Expand In-Person Services Update 
Superintendent Sabbah gave a presentation regarding the ways in which the Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education has been working in collaboration with the Santa Cruz County 
Health Services agency and school districts to prepare for and respond to the outbreak of 
COVID-19 in our community. He described efforts to increase surveillance testing and designs 
for a “closed pod” vaccination clinic for the community of education staff in Santa Cruz County. 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS, NEW BUSINESS, AND ACTION ITEMS 

7.1 Resolution #21-01 Regarding Cash Loans to District 
Under Education Codes 42621 and 42622, County Offices of Education have the authority, 
with governing board approval, to make short-term cash loans to school districts that may not 
meet their cash-flow needs. The Board was asked to approve a Resolution to allow the Santa 
Cruz COE to provide short-term loans to Santa Cruz County school districts experiencing 
cash-flow emergencies. 

Resolution approved as submitted (VanAllen/Nichols 6/0). 
Ayes: Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sanchez, Van Allen, Wall 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Acosta 

7.2 First Reading: Board Policies 
The Board reviewed the revised version of BP 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment and Gender 
Based Harassment which updates the Policy and combines two versions into one cohesive 
document. 

Board Policy approved as submitted (VanAllen/Roth 6/0). 
Ayes: Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sanchez, Van Allen, Wall 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Acosta 

8. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent Sabbah provided the group with an update on the Governor’s Safe Schools Plan and 
the steps that the County Office of Education has taken to continue to ensure the safety of staff, and 
the students and families they serve. Updates for Student Leadership, Educational Services and 
Alternative Education divisions were also provided (information on file with Clerk of Board). 



            
      
      

  
       

                                       
                                                 

  
                    

  

                  
           
         

   
  

                  
           

         
   

  
      

                       
  
  

      
    

      
                                                   

                                                               
                                                            

                                                               
                                                

                                                
                                             

                                                   
    

      
                                                      

                                                         
                                          

  
      

                                          
                                                   

                                                   
                     

    
      

                                                   
                                                

                                                            
                                             

                                             
                                             

      

  

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Minutes, Regular Meeting 
January 21, 2021 

9. TRUSTEE REPORTS 
Each Trustee reported on their participation in recent meetings, training opportunities, and community 

events. Several members participated in the virtual Town Hall on racial equity held January 19, 2021. 

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND COMING EVENTS 

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Regular Meeting (Virtual) 
February 18, 2021 
4:00PM 

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Regular Meeting (Virtual) 
March 18, 2021 
4:00PM 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
The Board President will adjourn the meeting. 

PLEASE NOTE: 

Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz 
County Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning 
of the meeting as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda. Persons wishing to 
address the Board are asked to state their name for the record. The president of the Board will establish a time 
limit of three (3) minutes, unless otherwise stated by the president, for comments from the public. 
Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and 
employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in closed session. Expulsion appeal hearings are 
heard in closed session unless a request for hearing in open session is made by the appellant. 

Backup Documentation: 
Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board 
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the County Office 
of Education, located 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, during normal business hours. 

Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. Please make advance arrangements with 
Christine Bennett by telephone at (831) 466-5900. Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés 
están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva. Por favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Christine 
Bennett por teléfono al número (831) 466-5900. 

ADA Compliance: 
In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2 (a), The Santa Cruz County Office of Education will, on 
request, make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec 12132), and the federal rules and 
regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or 
who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should 
contact Christine Bennett, Administrative Aide to the Superintendent, 400 Encinal St., Santa Cruz, CA 95060, 
(831) 466-5900. 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

  
            

    

  
  

  
  

             
  

    
  

       
  
  
  

  
                 

  
  

            
          

  
      

  

                

    

                         

SANTACRUZ 
COUNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION 
DR.FARIS SABBAH· SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

□ □ Board Meeting Date: February 18, 2021 Action InformationX 

TO : Santa Cruz County Board of Education  

FROM: Business Department 

SUBJECT: Routine Budget Revisions  

BACKGROUND: 
Adjusts the Santa Cruz COE 2020-2021 spending plan.  

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 
Approve routine budget revisions. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Board Meeting Date : February 18, 2021 Agenda Item : #6.0.2 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

 

 
 

   
 

    

   
 

   

    
 

    
 

        

     

  
 

    

   

 

        
 

  

     

     

    

  
 

    

  

    
 

  

 
  

  

 

SANTACRUZ 
COUNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION 
DR.FARIS SABBAH• SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mr. Ed Acosta 
Ms. Rose Filicetti 
Ms. Sandra Nichols 
Ms. Sue Roth 
Mr. Abel Sanchez 
Mr. Bruce Van Allen 
Ms. Alyssa Wall 

400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⬩ Tel (831) 466-5600 ⬩ Fax (831) 466-5607 ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

MEMO 

DATE: February 11, 2021 

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education 

Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools 

FROM: Liann Reyes, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services 

Melissa Lopez, Director of Fiscal Services 

RE: January Budget Revisions 

Budget revisions in January reflect an increase in revenues in the amount of $599,768 and 

increases in expenditures in the amount of $118,474. The overall result is a net increase to 

fund balance of $481,295. 

Various adjustments were made to revenues and expenditures to be incorporated into the 2nd 

Interim reporting. Notable adjustments to revenue and expense budgets include district 

funded Special Education programs, Strong Workforce Program, revised allocations for 

Federal programs, and grants from Sutter Health and Santa Cruz Community Foundation. 

Pacheco Bill Compliance: 

One professional services agreement/contract was initiated in January that was in excess of 

$25,000 and required a budget revision. A professional services agreement with ProCare 

Therapy to receive services of a contract Special Education teacher during a current staff 

member’s leave of absence. Contract not to exceed $60,000.00 

Business department staff will continue to communicate and work closely with department 

staff and managers to review revenues, expenditures, and budgets as we continue preparing 

for 2nd Interim reporting and 2021-22 budget development. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us. 

LR:ml 

5 attachments 

cc: Rebecca Olker 

https://60,000.00
www.santacruzcoe.org


 
  

 

            

             

     

     

     

     

              

     

     

     

      

      

     

     
      

              

    

      

     

            
              

              

  

       

 

Santa Cruz County Office of Education 

Budget Variance Summary for January, 2021 

February 18, 2021 Board Meeting 

2020-2021 2020-21 JANUARY 2020-21 

Description Adopted Budget Board Meeting 01/21/21 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 02/18/21 

REVENUE   

Local Control Funding Formula 

Federal Revenues 

State Revenues 

Local Revenues 

Contributions 

27,537,112 

5,816,517 

6,211,333 

8,677,516 

-

28,827,106 

7,221,563 

6,833,941 

8,840,393 

-

-

88,527 

11,035 

362,246 

92,652 

-

32,184 

(273,281) 

379,057 

(92,652) 

28,827,106 

7,342,274 

6,571,695 

9,581,696 

1 

TOTAL REVENUE 48,242,478 51,723,003 554,460 45,309 52,322,770 

EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services, Other Operating Expenses 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

Interprogram Support 

10,868,103 

12,570,579 

14,381,643 

1,750,573 

7,297,393 

86,200 

(75,056) 

4,974,756 

11,385,411 

12,535,985 

13,659,382 

2,780,214 

8,921,785 

82,700 

(114,674) 

4,975,219 

(73,350) 

(21,674) 

(78,882) 

203,578 

49,396 

-

6,124 

-

(7,774) 

(24,123) 

(87,074) 

50,747 

112,803 

-

(4,386) 

-

11,304,287 

12,490,188 

13,493,426 

3,034,538 

9,083,984 

82,700 

(112,936) 

4,975,219 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 51,854,191 54,226,022 85,191 40,192 54,351,406 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Transfers In 

Transfers Out 

-

466,051 

-

136,639 (6,910) -

-

129,729 

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 466,051 136,639 (6,910) - 129,729 

FUND BALANCE 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net Increase/(Decrease) 

27,366,002 

(4,077,764) 

28,254,427 

(2,639,659) 

-

476,178 5,116 

28,254,427 

(2,158,364) 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 23,288,238 25,614,768 476,178 5,116 26,096,063 

Pacheco Bill Compliance: 

There was one professional services agreement in excess of $25,000 that required a budget revision during the month of January 2021 

Professional services agreement with ProCare Therapy related to services of a contract Special Education (Visual Impairment) teacher during current staff member's 

leave of absence. Designated funds were available to due salary savings from existing Special Education staff vacancies. Contract amount not to exceed $60,00.00. 

1 of 5 



   

 

   

               

      

                                               

                                                                                                                                            

                                                 

                                  

                                  

                                 

                                  

                                         

                                                                                                                                    

                                                

                                 

                                

                             

                                 

                                                                                                                                

                                                 

                                   

                               

                               

                                   

                                 

                                                                                                                                

  

                                

                                   

                               

                           

                                

                                  

                                        

                                          

                               

                                 

                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                          

  

Budget Variance Detail for 

January, 2021 

February 18, 2021 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 

Description (Object Code Range) Res Program Adopted Budget Board Meeting 01/21/21 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 02/18/21 

REVENUE 
Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099) 27,537,112 28,827,106 

Total Local Control Funding Formula 27,537,112 28,827,106 - - 28,827,106 

Federal Revenues (8100-8299) 

2018-19 2nd Qtr & 3rd MAA 

CON-AP Revised Allocation 

CON-AP Revised Allocation 

CON-AP Revised Allocation 

CON-AP Revised Allocation 

0000 

3010 

3025 

4035 

4127 

NO REPORTING REQUIRMENTS 

TITLE I; PART A 

TITLE I; PART D 

ESEA:TEACHER QUALITY 

ESEA:STDNT SUPP & ACAD ENRICH 

5,816,517 7,221,563 

88,527 

73,052 

(43,901) 

3,053 

(20) 

Total Federal Revenues 5,816,517 7,221,563 88,527 32,184 7,342,274 

State Revenues (8300-8599) 

Mandated Cost 2020-21 Revised Apportionment 

SWP ICT 

Revised due to vacancies 

CELP Grant Approved Carryover 

0060 

6388 

6500 

7135 

ADMINISTRATION 

Strong Workforce Program 

SE:STATE LOCAL ASSIST GRANT 

ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION 

6,211,333 6,833,941 

11,035 

27,517 

(338,051) 

37,253 

Total State Revenues 6,211,333 6,833,941 11,035 (273,281) 6,571,695 

Local Revenues (8600-8799) 

Actuals at 2nd Interim 

Sprint FCC License, Actuals at 2nd Interim 

Revised Revenue at 2nd Interim 

Sutter Heath Grant, SOSC Community Foundation Grant 

Amended Award 

0040 

0060 

6500 

9010 

9411 

MAINTENANCE 

ADMINISTRATION 

SE:STATE LOCAL ASSIST GRANT 

OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 

CREEC BUDGET ACT GRNT 

8,677,516 8,840,393 

238 

362,008 

113,707 

222,850 

42,500 

Total Local Revenues 8,677,516 8,840,393 362,246 379,057 9,581,696 

Other Financing Sources (8900-8997) 

Allocations at 2nd Interim 

Allocations at 2nd Interim 

Allocations at 2nd Interim 

Allocations at 2nd Interim 

SWP Criminal Justice 

CTEP Allocation Revised to Actuals 

CON-AP Revised Allocation 

CON-AP Revised Allocation 

SWP Criminal Justice 

Reduce NTP Contribution at 2nd Interim 

0030 

0040 

0050 

0060 

0090 

0830 

3010 

4127 

6388 

9010 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

MAINTENANCE 

OPERATIONS 

ADMINISTRATION 

EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 

ROC/P APPRTMNT-6350 

TITLE I; PART A 

ESEA:STDNT SUPP & ACAD ENRICH 

Strong Workforce Program 

OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 

8,710 

137 

(8,786) 

(323,402) 

420,554 

(4,561) 

(20) 

20 

(15,098) 

(77,554) 

Total Other Financing Sources - - 92,652 (92,652) 1 

TOTAL REVENUE 48,242,478 51,723,003 554,460 45,309 52,322,771 

2 of 5 



   

 

   

               

 

                                             

                                      

                                

                                

                                 

                               

                                   

                                  

                                                                                                                              

                                             

                                 

                              

                               

                               

                                   

                                      

                                  

                                  

                                    

                                      

                                   

                                

                                    

                                

                                  

                                   

                                   

                                 

                                 

                                   

                                   

                                                                                                                            

                                             

                                 

                                

                              

                                     

                                   

                                      

                                

                                

                                  

                                 

                                      

                                   

                                      

                                

                                       

                                 

                                

                                     

                                   

                                   

                                   

                                  

                                   

                                      

                                                                                                                            

  

Budget Variance Detail for 

January, 2021 

February 18, 2021 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 

Description (Object Code Range) Res Program Adopted Budget Board Meeting 01/21/21 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 02/18/21 

EXPENDITURES 
Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) 10,868,103 11,385,411 

January Salary Update 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS (400) 

January Salary Update 0611 JUVENILE COURT SUPP/CONC (56,273) 

January Salary Update 0620 COUNTY COMMUNITY BASE (13,677) 

January Salary Update 0830 ROC/P APPRTMNT-6350 (3,000) 

January Salary Update 6388 Strong Workforce Program (12,025) 

January Salary Update 6500 SE:STATE LOCAL ASSIST GRANT 6,337 

January Salary Update 9010 OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL (2,086) 

Total Certificated Salaries 10,868,103 11,385,411 (73,350) (7,774) 11,304,287 

Classified Salaries (2000-2999) 12,570,579 12,535,985 

January Salary Update 0030 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 6,706 

January Salary Update 0040 MAINTENANCE (11,101) 

January Salary Update 0060 ADMINISTRATION 13,915 

January Salary Update 0086 TECHNOLOGY ADMIN (10,852) 

January Salary Update 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS (2,692) 

January Salary Update 0610 JUVENILE COURT BASE 534 

January Salary Update 0611 JUVENILE COURT SUPP/CONC (9,822) 

January Salary Update 0620 COUNTY COMMUNITY BASE (8,721) 

January Salary Update 1100 LOTTERY:UNRESTRICTED 360 

January Salary Update 3010 TITLE I; PART A (900) 

January Salary Update 3025 TITLE I; PART D (1,264) 

January Salary Update 3310 SE:LOCAL ASSIST ENTITLEMENT 25,523 

January Salary Update 5630 ESSA:SUBTITLE B OF TITLE VII (1,346) 

January Salary Update 6500 SE:STATE LOCAL ASSIST GRANT (75,502) 

January Salary Update 6695 Tobacco: Health Disparities (1,029) 

January Salary Update 7366 SUPP:FOSTER YOUTH & JUVENILE (4,240) 

January Salary Update 7420 LEARN LOSS MITIGATION PROP 98 11,852 

January Salary Update 8150 ONGOING & MAJOR MAINTENANCE (11,379) 

January Salary Update 9010 OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 38,539 

January Salary Update 9410 WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED P/T (3,032) 

January Salary Update 9412 YOUTH HOMELESS DEMONSTR PRJ (1,346) 

Total Classified Salaries 12,570,579 12,535,985 (21,674) (24,123) 12,490,188 

Employee Benefits (3000-3999) 14,381,643 13,659,382 

January Salary Update 0030 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 9,103 

January Salary Update 0040 MAINTENANCE (5,922) 

January Salary Update 0060 ADMINISTRATION (31,257) 

January Salary Update 0086 TECHNOLOGY ADMIN 532 

January Salary Update 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS (2,105) 

January Salary Update 0610 JUVENILE COURT BASE 186 

January Salary Update 0611 JUVENILE COURT SUPP/CONC (13,193) 

January Salary Update 0620 COUNTY COMMUNITY BASE (30,194) 

January Salary Update 0621 COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPP/CONC (4,866) 

January Salary Update 0830 ROC/P APPRTMNT-6350 (1,256) 

January Salary Update 1100 LOTTERY:UNRESTRICTED 92 

January Salary Update 3010 TITLE I; PART A (2,575) 

January Salary Update 3025 TITLE I; PART D (899) 

January Salary Update 3310 SE:LOCAL ASSIST ENTITLEMENT 13,889 

January Salary Update 5630 ESSA:SUBTITLE B OF TITLE VII (935) 

January Salary Update 6388 Strong Workforce Program (2,186) 

January Salary Update 6500 SE:STATE LOCAL ASSIST GRANT (87,865) 

January Salary Update 6695 Tobacco: Health Disparities (732) 

January Salary Update 7366 SUPP:FOSTER YOUTH & JUVENILE (1,302) 

January Salary Update 7420 LEARN LOSS MITIGATION PROP 98 10,856 

January Salary Update 8150 ONGOING & MAJOR MAINTENANCE (5,922) 

January Salary Update 9010 OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL (5,530) 

January Salary Update 9410 WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED P/T (2,938) 

January Salary Update 9412 YOUTH HOMELESS DEMONSTR PRJ (935) 

Total Employee Benefits 14,381,643 13,659,382 (78,882) (87,074) 13,493,426 

3 of 5 



   

 

   

               

                                                

                                       

                               

                               

                                

                                 

                                

                                    

                                         

                                 

                                 

                                 

                                    

                                   

                                   

                               

                                    

                                     

                                  

                              

                                   

                                  

                                    

                                     

                                  

                                    

                                    

                                     

                                    

                                                                                                                                 

                                                   

                                   

                                    

                                

                                   

                                  

                                       

                                   

                                      

                                  

                                 

                                  

                                

                                 

                                

                                      

                               

                                 

                                       

                                                                                                                                    

                                                            

                                                                                                                                                               

  

t---

Budget Variance Detail for 

January, 2021 

February 18, 2021 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 

Description (Object Code Range) Res Program Adopted Budget Board Meeting 01/21/21 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 02/18/21 

Books and Supplies (4000-4999) 

2nd Interim Adjustments 0000 NO REPORTING REQUIRMENTS 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

1,750,573 2,780,214 

86 

26,199 Clear 4399s at 2nd Interim 0030 

January Salary Update 0040 MAINTENANCE 17,301 

January Salary Update 0050 OPERATIONS (2,500) 

January Salary Update 0060 ADMINISTRATION 6,182 

January Salary Update 0086 TECHNOLOGY ADMIN 16,715 

January Salary Update 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 4,797 

January Salary Update 0610 JUVENILE COURT BASE (7) 

January Salary Update 0611 JUVENILE COURT SUPP/CONC 69,467 

January Salary Update 0620 COUNTY COMMUNITY BASE 51,539 

January Salary Update 0621 COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPP/CONC 13,588 

January Salary Update 1100 LOTTERY:UNRESTRICTED 212 

January Salary Update 3010 TITLE I; PART A (3,154) 

January Salary Update 3025 TITLE I; PART D (2,078) 

January Salary Update 3310 SE:LOCAL ASSIST ENTITLEMENT (39,411) 

January Salary Update 4035 ESEA:TEACHER QUALITY (119) 

January Salary Update 5630 ESSA:SUBTITLE B OF TITLE VII 2,281 

January Salary Update 6388 Strong Workforce Program 4,763 

January Salary Update 6500 SE:STATE LOCAL ASSIST GRANT (119,604) 

January Salary Update 6695 Tobacco: Health Disparities 1,760 

CELP Grant Supplies (Approved Carryover) 7135 ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION 1,001 

January Salary Update 7366 SUPP:FOSTER YOUTH & JUVENILE 5,942 

COVID-19 M&O Supplies & PPE/Equipment to Reopen Schools 7420 LEARN LOSS MITIGATION PROP 98 (22,708) 

January Salary Update 8150 ONGOING & MAJOR MAINTENANCE 17,301 

Sutter Air Purifiers, SOSC EWRs, VOSS Student Kits 9010 OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 186,917 

January Salary Update 9410 WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED P/T 5,970 

MHS Provider Supplies 9411 MIGRANT HEAD START-FED PASS TH 9,604 

January Salary Update 9412 YOUTH HOMELESS DEMONSTR PRJ 2,281 

Total Books and Supplies 1,750,573 2,780,214 203,578 50,747 3,034,538 

Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999) 7,297,393 8,921,785 

Clear 4399s at 2nd Interim 0030 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (907) 

Fingerprinting 0040 MAINTENANCE 98 

Match Actuals at 2nd Interim 0050 OPERATIONS (6,286) 

Match Actuals at 2nd Interim, Cal Year 2020 Excess Claims 0060 ADMINISTRATION 60,281 

Reduce to cover OT at 2nd Interim 0086 TECHNOLOGY ADMIN (6,396) 

January Salary Update 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 400 

Connectivity, Communications, Cypress Advertising 0620 COUNTY COMMUNITY BASE 2,155 

CTEP Office Postage Adj 0830 ROC/P APPRTMNT-6350 50 

CON-AP Revised Allocation 3010 TITLE I; PART A 73,969 

CON-AP Revised Allocation 3025 TITLE I; PART D (36,239) 

CON-AP Revised Allocation 4035 ESEA:TEACHER QUALITY 2,934 

SWP ICT 6388 Strong Workforce Program 21,500 

January Salary Update 6500 SE:STATE LOCAL ASSIST GRANT 64,220 

CELP Teacher Leadership Institute Stipends 7135 ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION 33,350 

January Salary Update 7366 SUPP:FOSTER YOUTH & JUVENILE (400) 

2nd Interim Adjudstments 9010 OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL (68,275) 

Increase to balance 9411 MIGRANT HEAD START-FED PASS TH 20,994 

2019-20 Rotary Scholarship Award 9680 SCHLR - ROP 750 

Total Services, Other Operating Expenses 7,297,393 8,921,785 49,396 112,803 9,083,984 

Capital Outlay (6000-6999) 86,200 82,700 

Total Capital Outlay 86,200 82,700 - - 82,700 

4 of 5 



   

 

   

               

                                                  

                                                                                                                                                

                                                        

                              

                               

                                   

                                   

                                  

                                    

                                    

                               

                                

                               

                                  

                                                                                                                                               

                                                       

                                   

                                                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                            

                                                                    

                                                                                                                                    

                                                                    

  

Budget Variance Detail for 

January, 2021 

February 18, 2021 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 

Description (Object Code Range) Res Program Adopted Budget Board Meeting 01/21/21 Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 02/18/21 

Other Outgo (7100-7299, 7400-7499) 4,974,756 4,975,219 

Total Other Outgo 4,974,756 4,975,219 - - 4,975,219 

Interprogram Support Services (7300-7399) 

Balance Indirects at 2nd Interim 

Balance Indirects at 2nd Interim 

Balance Indirects at 2nd Interim 

Balance Indirects at 2nd Interim 

Balance Indirects at 2nd Interim 

Balance Indirects at 2nd Interim 

Balance Indirects at 2nd Interim 

Balance Indirects at 2nd Interim 

Balance Indirects at 2nd Interim 

Balance Indirects at 2nd Interim 

Balance Indirects at 2nd Interim 

Total Interprogram Support 

0030 

0060 

0830 

3010 

3025 

4035 

6388 

6500 

7135 

9010 

9411 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

ADMINISTRATION 

ROC/P APPRTMNT-6350 

TITLE I; PART A 

TITLE I; PART D 

ESEA:TEACHER QUALITY 

Strong Workforce Program 

SE:STATE LOCAL ASSIST GRANT 

ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION 

OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 

MIGRANT HEAD START-FED PASS TH 

(75,056) 

(75,056) 

(114,654) 

(114,654) 

13,195 

(6,715) 

(356) 

6,124 

5,691 

(3,421) 

238 

366 

(11,931) 

2,903 

(10,134) 

11,901 

(4,386) (112,916) 

Interfund Transfers Out (7600-7629) 

2nd Interim Decrease Contribution to CAC 0090 EDUCATION & ADMIN OPERATIONS 

466,051 136,639 

(6,910) 

Total Interfund Transfers Out 466,051 136,639 (6,910) - 129,729 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 52,320,242 54,362,661 78,281 40,192 54,481,135 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

27,366,002 

(4,077,764) 

23,288,238 

28,254,427 

(2,639,659) 

25,614,768 

476,178 5,116 

28,254,427 

(2,158,364) 

26,096,063 

5 of 5 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

  
                  

    

  
  

  
  
  

              
  

          
  

              
  
  
  

  
  

                      
                        

                      
    

  
                 

  
                  

  
      

  
      

                           

      

                         Board Meeting Date: February 18, 2021 X Action Information 

TO : Santa Cruz County Board of Education 

FROM: Johnny Rice, Alternative Education Program 

SUBJECT: Comprehensive School Safety Plan for Alternative Education 

BACKGROUND 

All California public schools must update their comprehensive school safety plan 
annually, per California Education Code sections 32280-32289. The Board will be asked 
to approve the Comprehensive School Safety Plan for the following Alternative 
Education. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

Approve the Comprehensive School Safety Plan annual update. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Detailed herein. 

Board Meeting Date: February 18, 2021 Agenda Item: #6.0.3 





























































































































Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
February 18, 2021

● Guidance
● Testing 
● Vaccine Update
● Reopening Plans



CDPH Guidance

Governor’s Plan for Reopening

● Includes CalOSHA COVID19 Prevention Program
● Employer Responsibilities for Exposed Workplaces
● Testing, Communication
● We are supporting schools to develop protocols & be 

in compliance
● Due Feb 1 for schools that are open
● Due Mar 1 for all other schools



● Over 3200 people tested in our 
Surveillance

● PVUSD location now open
● Vaccines now available to front line 

medical staff
● Advocating to prioritize school staff
● Switching over to Valencia Labs

● Partnership with Dignity Health
●



● Great work with bargaining units
● Most districts will be opening elementary 

schools in March
● PVUSD in April
●



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

  
                  

    

  
  

  
  
  

              
  

            
  

        
  
  
  

  
                    

                      
                        
                        

                        
          

  
  

                 
      

  
  

      

                           

      

                         Board Meeting Date: February 18, 2021 X Action Information 

TO : Santa Cruz County Board of Education 

FROM: Rory Bruce, President/Steward, CSEA Chapter 484 

SUBJECT: Classified Employee Unit Agreement 

BACKGROUND 
The designated representative of the California School Employees Association, Chapter 
#484, representing classified staff will sunshine proposed changes to the following 
articles within the 2021-2024 Classified Employee Unit Agreement to the Santa Cruz 
County Superintendent of Schools: Article 11 regarding Pay and Allowances, Article 12 
regarding Health & Welfare Benefits, Article 15 regarding Assignment and Transfer, and 
Article 21 regarding Professional Growth 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 
Approve Agreement.. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Board Meeting Date: February 18, 2021 Agenda Item: #8.4 



          
      

  
  

                
            

         
            

  
                  

  
                                                

                                          
   

  
                                           

                                                
                          

  
                                       

         
  

                                         
                                          

  
                                           

               
  

                                           
                                             

           
  

                                   
                                       
               

  
   

  
         

                                  
      

  
                   

                

______________________________________________ 

CSEA California School Employees Association 
Chapter 484 

Faris Sabbah, Superintendent February 18, 2021 
Rose Filicetti, Board President 
400 Encinal Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 

Dear Superintendent Sabbah and President Filicetti: 

The Classified School Employees Association, Chapter 484, Chooses at this time to exercise its rights as 
expressed by law to “Sunshine” the following articles for the 2021-2024 Classified Employee Unit 
Agreement: 

1. Article 10 Holidays With the change in the Calendar, we would like to use this 
opportunity to propose adding Ceasar Chavez Day, March 31, as a holiday in honor to the 
working families of our county for Classified Employees. 

2. Article 11 Pay and Allowances We would like to propose modest updates to the 
Classified Salary Schedule. 

3. Article 12 Health and Welfare Benefits We would like to propose modest adjustments to 
the percentage of costs incurred by classified members for their health and welfare benefits. 

4. Article 14 Leaves We would like to address changes needed in the contract that 
reflect updates to Parental Leave. 

5. Article 18 Safety We would like to propose changes to our contract language that updates 
Osha regulations and that addresses the need to remedy any unsafe condition or to offer 
alternatives to employees. 

6. Article 21 Professional Growth We propose language to include members of appointed 
committees in the Safety, Points, Negotiation, and Health and Welfare benefits, be apportioned 
Professional Growth for their participation. 

Sincerely, 

Rory Bruce, President 
CSEA Negotiations Team: Cathay Carr, Michelle Coffman, Lupe Rodriguez, Brian, Sluggett, 
Michele Rix 

Cc: Buddy Renzullo -- CSEA Representative 
SCCOE Board 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

  
                  

    

  
  

  
              

  
      

  
        

  
  
  

  
  

                            
                              

                            
                      

  
          

  
  

                           

      

                         Board Meeting Date: February 18, 2021 Action InformationX 

TO : Santa Cruz County Board of Education 

FROM: Board Policy Committee 

SUBJECT: First Reading: Board Policy 

BACKGROUND 

Modified and new policies may be adopted by the County Board of Education following 
a first and second reading by the Board. The Board may accept the following proposed 
policy(ies) as submitted and waive a second reading and move to take action, order 
changes, or order changes and bring back for a final reading: 

BP 6163.4 Student Use of Technology 

Board Meeting Date: February 18, 2021 Agenda Item: #8.2 



            
      

  
    

  
        

  
                             
                              

                            
    

  
                  
                        
                  
                     
                  

  
                      

                                
                                    

  
                        

                      
                            
    

  
                          

                        
                      

                    
                    

                        
          

  
                            

                          
                                

                              
                              

  
                     

  
  
  
  

  

Regulation SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
approved: Santa Cruz, California 

Instruction BP 6163.4 

STUDENT USE OF TECHNOLOGY 

The Governing Board intends that technological resources provided by the district be used in a 
safe and responsible manner in support of the instructional program and for the advancement of 
student learning. All students using these resources shall receive instruction in their proper and 
appropriate use. 

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan) 
(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media) 
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) 
(cf. 6163.1 - Library Media Centers) 

Teachers, administrators, and/or library media specialists are expected to review the 
technological resources and online sites that will be used in the classroom or assigned to students 
in order to ensure that they are appropriate for the intended purpose and the age of the students. 

The Superintendent or designee shall notify students and parents/guardians about authorized uses 
of district technology, user obligations and responsibilities, and consequences for unauthorized 
use and/or unlawful activities in accordance with this Board policy and the district's Responsible 
Use Agreement. 

District technology includes, but is not limited to, computers, the district's computer network 
including servers and wireless computer networking technology (wi-fi), the Internet, email, USB 
drives, wireless access points (routers), tablet computers, smartphones and smart devices, 
telephones, cellular telephones, personal digital assistants, pagers, MP3 players, wearable 
technology, any wireless communication device including emergency radios, and/or future 
technological innovations, whether accessed on or off site or through district-owned or 
personally owned equipment or devices. 

Before a student is authorized to use district technology, the student and his/her parent/guardian 
shall return acknowledge with their student the Responsible Use Agreement. In that agreement, 
the parent/guardian shall agree not to hold the district or any district staff responsible for the 
failure of any technology protection measures or user mistakes or negligence and shall agree to 
indemnify and hold harmless the district and district staff for any damages or costs incurred. 

(cf. 6162.6 - Use of Copyrighted Materials) 



    
  

            
  

                                
                              

                          
                                

                                
                          

                                
                        

  
                  

  
                        

                              
                      

  
               

  
                              

                              
                            
                          

            
  

                        
            
                     
                              

  
                          

                            
                          

  
  

    
  

                            
                          

                              
                     

  
  
  

    

BP 6163.4 

STUDENT USE OF TECHNOLOGY (continued) 

The district reserves the right to monitor student use of technology within the jurisdiction of the 
district without advance notice or consent. Students shall be informed that their use of district 
technology, including, but not limited to, computer files, email, text messages, instant messaging, 
and other electronic communications, is not private and may be accessed by the district for the 
purpose of ensuring proper use. Students have no reasonable expectation of privacy in use of the 
district technology. Students' personally owned devices shall not be searched except in cases 
where there is a reasonable suspicion, based on specific and objective facts, that the search will 
uncover evidence of a violation of law, district policy, or school rules. 

(cf. 5145.12 - Search and Seizure) 

The Superintendent or designee may gather and maintain information pertaining directly to 
school safety or student safety from the social media activity of any district student in 
accordance with Education Code 49073.6 and BP/AR 5125 - Student Records. 

(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

Whenever a student is found to have violated Board policy or the district's Responsible Use 
Agreement, the principal or designee may cancel or limit a student's user privileges or increase 
supervision of the student's use of the district's equipment and other technological resources, as 
appropriate. Inappropriate use also may result in disciplinary action and/or legal action in 
accordance with law and Board policy. 

(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts) 
(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities)) 

The Superintendent or designee, with input from students and appropriate staff, shall regularly 
review and update procedures to enhance the safety and security of students using district 
technology and to help ensure that the district adapts to changing technologies and 
circumstances. 

Internet Safety 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all district computers with Internet access have 
a technology protection measure that protects against access to visual depictions that are 
obscene, child pornography, or harmful to minors and that the operation of such measures is 
enforced. (20 USC 7131; 47 USC 254; 47 CFR 54.520) 

BP 6163.4 



  
            

  
                        

                            
                            

  
                            

                            
                            

                
  

                      
                            

        
  

                    
                            

                        
                  

  
            
            
            
                     
               

  
                  

                            
            

  
                  

                      
                            

      
  

                      
                          
                              

                    
                          

          
  
  
  

                
    

STUDENT USE OF TECHNOLOGY (continued) 

To reinforce these measures, the Superintendent or designee shall implement rules and 
procedures designed to restrict students' access to harmful or inappropriate matter on the Internet 
and to ensure that students do not engage in unauthorized or unlawful online activities. 

Harmful matter includes matter, taken as a whole, which to the average person, applying 
contemporary statewide standards, appeals to the prurient interest and is matter which depicts or 
describes, in a patently offensive way, sexual and/or violent conduct and which lacks serious 
literary, artistic, political, or scientific value for minors. 

The district's Responsible Use Agreement shall establish expectations for appropriate student 
conduct when using the Internet or other forms of electronic communication, including, but not 
limited to, prohibitions against: 

1. Accessing, posting, submitting, publishing, or displaying harmful or inappropriate matter 
that is threatening, obscene, disruptive, or sexually explicit, or that could be construed as 
harassment or disparagement of others based on their race/ethnicity, national origin, sex, 
gender, sexual orientation, age, disability, religion, or political beliefs 

(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual and Gender-based Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior) 

2. Intentionally uploading, downloading, or creating computer viruses and/or maliciously 
attempting to harm or destroy district equipment or materials or manipulate the data of 
any other user, including so-called "hacking" 

3. Distributing personal identification information, including the name, address, telephone 
number, Social Security number, or other personally identifiable information, of another 
student, staff member, or other person with the intent to threaten, intimidate, harass, or 
ridicule that person 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide age-appropriate instruction regarding safe and 
appropriate behavior on social networking sites, chat rooms, and other Internet services. Such 
instruction shall include, but not be limited to, the dangers of posting one's own personal 
identification information online, misrepresentation by online predators, how to report 
inappropriate or offensive content or threats, behaviors that constitute cyberbullying, and how to 
respond when subjected to cyberbullying. 

Legal Reference: (see next page) 
BP 6163.4 



  
            

  
      

      
                

                
                   
             

      
          
             
                      

               
               

                  
               

                     
          

               
                

                  
                   

                  
                               

      
                         

  
      

      
                             

            
                                      
      

       
             
                      

                         
             
                     

   
                

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

            

STUDENT USE OF TECHNOLOGY (continued) 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
49073.6 Student records; social media 
51006 Computer education and resources 
51007 Programs to strengthen technological skills 
60044 Prohibited instructional materials 
PENAL CODE 
313 Harmful matter 
502 Computer crimes, remedies 
632 Eavesdropping on or recording confidential communications 
653.2 Electronic communication devices, threats to safety 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 15 
6501-6506 Children's Online Privacy Protection Act 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
7101-7122 Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants 
7131 Internet safety 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47 
254 Universal service discounts (E-rate) 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16 
312.1-312.12 Children's Online Privacy Protection Act 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 47 
54.520 Internet safety policy and technology protection measures, E-rate discounts 
COURT DECISIONS 
New Jersey v. T.L.O., (1985) 469 U.S. 325 

Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, July 2007 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS 
How to Protect Kids' Privacy Online: A Guide for Teachers, December 2000 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
American Library Association: http://www.ala.org 
California Coalition for Children's Internet Safety: http://www.cybersafety.ca.gov 
Center for Safe and Responsible Internet Use: http://csriu.org 
Federal Communications Commission: http://www.fcc.gov 
Federal Trade Commission, Children's Online Privacy Protection: 
http://www.ftc.gov/privacy/privacyinitiatives/childrens.html 
U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov 

Policy SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

http://www.ed.gov
http://www.ftc.gov/privacy/privacyinitiatives/childrens.html
http://www.fcc.gov
http://csriu.org
http://www.cybersafety.ca.gov
http://www.ala.org
http://www.csba.org
https://312.1-312.12


      
    

  
        

  
  

        
  

    
  

                              
                            

                          
                            
                  

  
                                

                              
                              

                                
                                

                                    
                                

                              
            

  
                                  
                          

                            
          

  
          

                      
                
    
 
        

      
                

  
                              

          
  
  
  

    

adopted: Santa Cruz, California 
Instruction E 6163.4(a) 

STUDENT USE OF TECHNOLOGY 

RESPONSIBLE USE OF TECHNOLOGY 

Dear Parent/Guardian, 

Santa Cruz County Office of Education's mission is to provide an excellent education for all 
students. To achieve this, we capitalize upon a unique partnership among teachers, support staff, 
parents, and community and create powerful learning opportunities that challenge all students to: 
meet the District's standards of excellence, become ethical leaders in school and community, and 
make positive contributions to a diverse and changing world. 

As the world changes, access to a technological suite of tools is consistently utilized to promote 
literacy, encourage critical thinking, as well as obtain the collaboration skills required of a future 
ready learner. This infusion of technology is shifting the way teachers teach and student learn. 
Supporting the diverse learning needs of our students is recognized as a key element to students 
achieving academic success. The effective use of technology is an integral part of this. It should 
help build depth to learning in a manner that all students can access. As students learn to use 
these tools effectively and ethically, and as they are exposed to a variety of inquiry based 
activities, guided by their teachers, they then become prepared with the skills and knowledge to 
make positive contributions to the world. 

To assist students with these skills, the Santa Cruz COE has equipped each student with a Gsuite 
for Education (GoogleEDU) Account where students have access to safe and secure online 
accounts that are compliant to all federal privacy laws. These accounts provide students access 
to the following significant tools: 

- Learning Management System (Google Classroom) 
- Email communication tool - ability to communicate with teachers and peers 
- Office Productivity (Word processing, spreadsheets, multimedia presentations, and 

drawing tools) 
- Calendar 
- Websites and Digital Portfolios 
- Online assignment submission 
- Automation tools such as collaborative bookmarking of research 

These core applications allow for accessibility in school, at home, at the library, and anywhere 
else there in internet access. 

E 6163.4(b) 



  
  

            
  
  

                              
                      

                              
                              

                               
                                
                  

  
                            

                              
  

                
  

            
  

          
  

            
  

              
  

  
  

                        
  

                              
                        

  
                        

                      
  

    
  

        
  

      
  

      
  

      
    

STUDENT USE OF TECHNOLOGY (continued) 

Students may also be asked to utilize their secure G Suite account for instructional and 
appropriate third-party application for single-sign-on access. Student accounts can be monitored 
and accessed by administrators at any time. Teachers also have access to monitor their online 
files, websites, and emails. We encourage you to talk to their children about effective online 
behavior citizenry as well the applications they are currently using in their classes. If you would 
like to discuss any of these applications and/or you would like to opt-out and discuss alternative 
ways to access assignments you may contact Assistant Superintendent. 

Santa Cruz County Office of Education community works to ensure technology is vetted and 
meets standards aligned to the following laws with the ultimate goal of keeping students safe: 

- The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 

- Children's Online Privacy Protection Act (COPPA) 

- Children's Internet Protection Act (CIPA) 

- Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA) 

- Student Online Personal Information Protection Act (SOPIPA) 

- AB1584 

Learn more about Federal student privacy laws and/or California specific student privacy. 

With all the content filters, laws, and safeguards in place, the District cannot guarantee that 
students will not access inappropriate materials either accidentally or due to misuse. 

Santa Cruz County Office of Education recommends initiating conversations with your student 
in regards to all aspects of technology and digital information including: 

- Internet Safety 

- Digital Footprint and Reputation 

- Privacy and Security 

- Self-image and Identity 

- Relationships and Communication 
E 6163.4(c) 



  
            

  
    

  
  

  
        

  
                        

                                 
  

                            
                            

                                    
            

  
                    

            
  

            
  

            
  

                                  
                                  

                      
                                

                                
                      

  
                        

  
                            

            
  

                              
                            

        
  

                                
            

  
                                    

      
    

STUDENT USE OF TECHNOLOGY (continued) 

- Information Literacy 

- Cyber-bullying 

- Creative Credit and Copyright 

Common Sense Media provides many resources, tips, guides, media reviews, and research 
related to students' technology use and access to media. We encourage you to peruse the site. 

The partnership between parents, students and teachers is vital in supporting an environment of 
rich learning experience. Therefore, we ask that you read the Agreement for Technology Use 
together with your students. You will be asked to mark off that you and your student will follow 
the rules on your registration form. 

Select the appropriate Agreement below to review with your child: 
- Agreement for Technology Use - TK-5 

- Agreement for Technology Use - 6-12 

Agreement for Technology Use - 6-12 

It is important to use technology tools at school responsibly and in the way my teacher has 
demonstrated. I also understand that I am a member of the 6-12 community and my actions must 
represent a citizen who demonstrates Collaboration, Integrity, and Respect towards all 
individuals and property. I understand that my use of school technology is a privilege, not a 
right, and the school can withdraw this privilege if I violate this Technology Use Agreement or 
other District rules regarding using the District's technology tools and services. 

1. I understand that technology is to be used for educational purposes only. 

2. I will treat all technology (computers, iPods, Chromebooks, etc.) with care and to make 
sure they do not become damaged. 

3. I will return all technology to the district as I understand that the technology equipment 
and systems belong to the District. The District can and may review any material 
developed, viewed, or shared. 

4. I will not change or tamper with any of the school equipment or systems. This can 
include settings, software, downloads, hardware, etc. 

5. I will use my own computer on the school's wireless network as if it were a school loaned 
device (if allowed). 

E 6163.4(d) 



  
  

            
  
  

                                
  

                                
    

  
                        

  
                          

  
                              

        
  

                      
  

                            
          

  
                            

                            
                    

  
  

                      
  

                                
                        

  
                    

  
                          

  
                            

  
  

  
                                

                          
          

  
  
  

STUDENT USE OF TECHNOLOGY (continued) 

6. I will only represent myself in the digital world, and I will only use my account. 

7. I will only work on the programs and websites that are appropriate and beneficial for the 
school setting. 

8. I will keep passwords private only to myself, my parents, and teachers. 

9. I will use my online accounts and all other equipment for schoolwork only. 

10. I will be respectful to teachers and peers by making eye-contact and putting the device 
down/away when being requested. 

11. I will regularly use digital communication tools that my teacher(s) specify. 

12. I will use respectful language in my communications in all areas: verbal, blogs, online 
documents, websites, videos, emails, etc. 

13. I will keep myself and my family and friends safe by only publishing non-identifiable 
information about myself or others and not posting items such as full names, phone 
numbers, pictures, addresses, itineraries, events, etc. unless appliable for post-secondary 
admissions. 

14. I will not send, store, or access appropriate and legal materials. 

15. I will write essays, reports, etc. with my original thoughts and I will properly cite any 
information I receive from other sources including images, videos, and other multimedia. 

16. I will report any misuse of technology to an adult. 

17. I will treat all others with respect in the online and digital environment. 

18. I will ask for help immediately when needed or something goes wrong with technology. 

Consequences 

If any of these agreements are violated, consequences will occur and will be appropriate to the 
violation. Consequences may include loss of technology use, written apologies, and other typical 
consequences used in the school. 



    
  
  

            
  
  

            
  

                                  
                

  
                        

          
  

                                
          

  
                          

  
                        

  
                                  

                                      
              

  
                              

      
  

                                
                

  
                                      
    

  
                                      

  
  

              
  

  
  

                                
                          

          
  
  

E 6163.4(e) 

STUDENT USE OF TECHNOLOGY (continued) 

Agreement for Technology Use - TK-5 

It is important that the technology tools at school responsibly and in the way my teacher has 
shown me. I promise to do the following: 

1. I will treat the computers, Chromebooks, iPads, and other technology devices carefully 
and will not break them 

2. I will only work on the programs and websites that are related to school and/or my 
teachers tell me to use. 

3. I will use online accounts such as Google when I am asked to. 

4. I will keep passwords private only to myself, my parents, and teachers. 

5. I will only use the computer, Chromebooks, iPads or other items safely and to be nice to 
people. I will never hurt, scare or bully others. I know that the school can look at what I 
do on the computers and other devices. 

6. I will be respectful to teachers and peers by making eye-contact and putting the device 
down/away when requested. 

7. I will keep myself and my family and friends safe by not sharing any names, phone 
numbers, or addresses on the computer, iPad, etc. 

8. I will write reports and papers with my own ideas and will not take others ideas or say it 
is mine. 

9. I will tell an adult if I read or see something on the screen that is not appropriate for 
school. 

10. I will only use my school account. 

Consequences 

If any of these agreements are violated consequences will occur and will be appropriate to the 
violation. Consequences may include loss of technology use, written apologies, and other typical 
consequences used in the district. 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

  
                  

    

  
  

  
  

            
  

          
  

                
  
  
  

  
                     

                              
           

  
            

        
  

      
  

  
  
  
  
  

                           

      

                       Board Meeting Date: February 18, 2021 Action InformationX 

TO : Santa Cruz County Board of Education 

FROM: Community Outreach & Legislation Committee 

SUBJECT: Resolution #21-02 Recognizing African American History Month 

BACKGROUND: 
Recognition recognizing February as African American History Month for contributions 
to the development of our country, for continued efforts to ensure equality for all citizens, 
and for inspiring future generations . 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 
Approve Resolution #21-02. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 
None. 

Board Meeting Date: February 18, 2021 Agenda Item: #8.3 



  
  

                                                            
                                                        

                                        
  

  
  

    
  

               
  

                                              
      

  
                                    

                           
  

                                           
                                     

                    
  

                                              
                                              
              

  
                                    

                                           
                  

  
                                       
                               

                                       
                 
  

                                      
                                

  
                                 
                                   

                                        
                                         

   
  

                                        
                                            

  

  

Santa Cruz County Board of Education ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ santacruzcoe.org 

Mr. Ed Acosta ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols ⚈ Ms. Sue Roth ⚈ 
Mr. Abel Sanchez ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen ⚈ Ms. Alyssa Wall 

RESOLUTION #21-02 

2021 National Black History Month 

WHEREAS, Africans were forcibly brought to American shores to be enslaved as early as the 17th 
century; and 

WHEREAS, Black Americans have subsequently faced injustices of lynch mobs, segregation, racist 
attacks, discrimination, and denial of basic, fundamental rights; and 

WHEREAS, in spite of these injustices, many of which continue to exist today, Black Americans 
have played significant roles in the economic, educational, political, artistic, literary, scientific, and 
technological advancements of the United States; and 

WHEREAS, National Black History Month, also known as Black History Month, had its origins in 
1915 when historian and author Dr. Carter G. Woodson founded the Association for the Study of 
Negro Life and History; and 

WHEREAS, Black History Month in February celebrates the contributions that Black Americans 
have made to American history in their struggles for freedom and equality, and deepens our 
understanding of our Nation’s history; and 

WHEREAS, Presidents Ford, Carter, Reagan, Clinton, Bush, Obama, Trump, and Biden have issued 
Presidential messages and proclamations recognizing the significance of National Black History 
Month by urging all Americans to recognize the important contributions made by African Americans 
to American life and culture; and 

WHEREAS, The United States Congress has similarly passed laws and adopted resolutions since 
1986 to recognize the significance of contributions made by Black Americans; and 

WHEREAS, The Library of Congress, National Archives and Records Administration, National 
Endowment for the Humanities, National Gallery of Art, National Park Service, Smithsonian 
Institution, and United States Holocaust Memorial Museum join in paying tribute to the generations 
of African Americans who struggled with adversity to achieve full citizenship in American society; 
and 

WHEREAS, The Black History Month theme this year is “The Black Family: Representation, Identity 
and Diversity” and communities are encouraged to align events and activities with this theme; and 

https://santacruzcoe.org


                  
                      

         
  

                                             
                                     

                                    
                                     
      

  
                                         

                                                 
                                   

  
                                        

                                           
                                       

  
                                                     
                   

  
  

         
  

         
  

            
  

         
  

         
  

         
  

         

  

Santa Cruz County Board of Education 
Resolution #21-02 Recognizing African American History Month 
February 18, 2021 

WHEREAS, Black History Month is a time for us to continue our collective journey honoring and 
deepening our knowledge of the history, struggles, and achievements of Black Americans and 
people of African descent that have been marginalized from mainstream educational curricula and 
public discussions because of our country’s legacy of slavery, and institutional and structural 
racism; and 

WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz County Board of Education is committed to valuing diversity and 
believes deeply that equity, respect, and justice are central to the character of who we are, to the 
health of our democracy, and to the well-being of our world; and 

WHEREAS, During this month of recognition and celebration of Black Americans and their 
contributions to this country, the Santa Cruz County Board of Education hopes and commits that 
throughout the year the education community will work to disrupt manifestations of anti-blackness 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Education Santa Cruz County on this 18th Day of 
February, 2021 by the following vote: 

Sue Roth, President 

Faris Sabbah, Secretary 

Abel Sanchez, Vice President 

Ed Acosta, Trustee 

Sandra Nichols, Trustee 

Sue Roth, Trustee 

Alyssa Wall, Trustee 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

  
                  

    

  
  

  
  
  

              
  

        
  

        
  
  
  

  
                          
                          

                              
                          

        
  

                           

      

                         

/

Board Meeting Date: February 18, 2021 X Action Information 

TO : Santa Cruz County Board of Education 

FROM: Rose Filicetti, Board President 

SUBJECT: CSBA Delegate Assembly Ballot 

BACKGROUND 
The Delegate Assembly meets twice each year. It sets CSBA’s general policy direction 
and fulfills a critical governance role within the association. Delegates act as liaisons 
between CSBA and local board members in their regions, and they also meet with the 
other Delegates and the CSBA Director in their regions. Delegates serve two-year terms 
that begin April 1st. 

Board Meeting Date: February 18, 2021 Agenda Item: #8.4 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

   

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

        

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MON., MARCH 

15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

COUNTY DELEGATE REGION 9 

(Monterey, San Benito, San Luis Obispo, Santa Cruz Counties) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Rose Filicetti (Santa Cruz COE)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name COE 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

COE Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

             

     

 

             

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 1-A 

(Del Norte, Humboldt Counties) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Donald McArthur (Del Norte County USD)* 

School District 

Title 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

     

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

         

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 2-A 

(Modoc, Siskiyou, Trinity Counties) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Gregg Gunkel (Siskiyou Union HSD)* 

School District 

Title 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 2-B 

(Shasta County) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Bruce Ross (Redding SD) 

School District 

Title 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

        

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 3-A 

(Sonoma County) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Omar Medina (Santa Rosa City SD) 

School District 

Title 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

        

 

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 3-B 

(Napa County) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

No nominations were received; however your board may vote to write in the name of a board 

member to fill this seat. 

School District 

Title 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

   

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

  

   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 3-C 

(Solano County) 

Number of vacancies: 2 (Vote for no more than 2 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

David C. Isom (Fairfield-Suisun USD)* 

Diane Ferrucci (Benicia USD) 

School District Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

   

          

  

 

   

 

   

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 4-B 

(Butte County) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Sharon Nilsson (Oroville City ESD) 

School District Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

        

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 4-C 

(Colusa, Sutter, Yuba Counties) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

No nominations were received; however your board may vote to write in the name of a 

board member to fill this seat. 

School District Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

    

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

   

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

        

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 4-D 

(Nevada, Placer, Sierra Counties) 

Number of vacancies: 2 (Vote for no more than 2 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Julann Brown (Auburn Union ESD)* 

Alisa Fong (Roseville City SD)* 

School District 

Title 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

   

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

  

 
   

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

             

     

 

             

      

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 5-B 

(San Mateo County) 

Number of vacancies: 3 (Vote for no more than 3 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Carrie Du Bois (Sequoia Union HSD)* 

Gregory Land (San Mateo Union HSD)* 

School District 

Title 

Daina Lujan (South San Francisco USD) 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 
  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 6-B 

(Sacramento County) 

Number of vacancies: 5 (Vote for no more than 5 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Kelly Kelley (Center Joint USD) 

Lisa Kaplan (Natomas USD)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 

Chinua Rhodes (Sacramento City USD) 

Ed Short (Folsom Cordova USD)* 

Only four nomination were received; however your board may vote to write in the name of 

a board member to fill this second seat. 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 6-C 

(Alpine, El Dorado, Mono Counties) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Suzanna George (Rescue Union ESD)* 

School District 

Title 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

 

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

 

   

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board.  Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 7-A 

(Contra Costa County) 

Number of vacancies: 3 (Vote for no more than 3 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Thuy DaoJensen (Brentwood Union SD) 

Demetrio Gonzalez-Hoy (West Contra Costa USD) 

Amarjit Kaur (John Swett USD) 

Meredith Meade (Lafayette SD)* 

School District 

Richard Severy (Moraga SD)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

  

 

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

  

 

    

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

      

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board.  Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 7-B 

(Alameda County) 

Number of vacancies: 3 (Vote for no more than 3 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Dianne Jones (Fremont USD) 

Sara Prada (Hayward USD) 

Diana Prola (San Leandro USD)* 

School District 

Title 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 8-A 

(San Joaquin County) 

Number of vacancies: 2 (Vote for no more than 2 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

George Neely (Lodi USD)* 

Christopher “Kit” Oase (Ripon USD)* 

Courtney Porter (Lodi USD) 

School District 

Title 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

             

     

 

             

      

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 8-B 

(Calaveras, Amador, and Tuolumne Counties) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Sherri Reusche (Calaveras USD)* 

School District Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

      

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

  

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 8-C 

(Stanislaus County) 

Number of vacancies: 2 (Vote for no more than 2 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Cynthia (Cyndi) Lindsey (Sylvan Union SD)* 

Paul Wallace (Newman Crows Landing USD)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 

Title 

Date of Board Action 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

   

 

   

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 8-D 

(Merced County) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Jessee Espinosa (Merced City SD) 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

        

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 9-A 

(San Benito, and Santa Cruz Counties) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Phil Rodriguez (Soquel Union Elementary SD)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

   

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

      

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 9-B 

(Monterey County) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

David Kong (Greenfield Union SD)* 

Veronica Miramontes (Monterey Peninsula USD) 

School District Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 
 

 
 

    

    

           

  

 

   

 

  

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

      

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 9-C 

(San Luis Obispo County) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Vicki Meagher (Lucia Mar USD)* 

School District Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

   

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 10-A 

(Madera and Mariposa Counties) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Barbara Bigelow (Chawanakee USD)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

  

 
   

 

 

 

   

 

   

 

  

 

   

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

      

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 10-B 

(Fresno County) 

Number of vacancies: 4 (Vote for no more than 4 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Daniel Babshoff (Kerman USD)* 

William (Bill) Johnson (Clay Joint ESD)* 

Valerie Davis (Fresno USD) 

School District 

Naindeep Singh Chann (Central USD) 

G. Brandon Vang (Sanger USD)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 11-A 

(Santa Barbara County) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Luz Reyes-Martin (Goleta Union SD)* 

School District Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

  

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

 

 

  

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 11-B 

(Ventura County) 

Number of vacancies: 2 (Vote for no more than 2 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Jeri Mead (Santa Paula USD) 

Matthew Almaraz (Ventura USD) 

School District 

Title 

Date of Board Action 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

   

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

   

 

   

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 12-A 

(Tulare County) 

Number of vacancies: 2 (Vote for no more than 2 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Juan Guerrero (Visalia USD) 

Robert Hurtado (Lindsay USD) 

Felipe Martinez (Porterville USD) 

School District 

Cathy Mederos (Tulare Joint Union HSD)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

   

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

   

 

   

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 12-B 

(Kern County) 

Number of vacancies: 4 (Vote for no more than 4 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Pam Baugher (Bakersfield City SD)* 

Tim Johnson (Sierra Sands USD)* 

David Manriquez (Kern High SD) 

Geri N. Rivera (Arvin Union SD)* 

School District 

Keith C. Wolaridge (Panama-Buena Vista Union SD)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

   

     

          

  

  
 

   

 

  

   

 
   

 

  

  

   

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

                   

  

  

 

              

      

 

              

      

 

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and returned 

in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2021. 

Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

REGION 15 

(Orange County) 

Number of vacancies: 9 (Vote for no more than 9 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

Michelle Barto (Newport-Mesa USD) 

John Briscoe (Ocean View SD) 

Bonnie Castrey (Huntington Beach Union HSD)* 

Gina Clayton-Tarvin (Ocean View SD) 

Jackie Filbeck (Anaheim ESD)* 

Carrie Flanders (Brea Olinda USD)* 

Karin M. Freeman (Placentia-Yorba Linda USD)* 

Diana Hill (Los Alamitos USD) 

Al Jabbar (Anaheim Union High SD)* 

Charlene Metoyer (Newport-Mesa USD)* 

Arturo Montez (Centralia ESD) 

Suzie R. Swartz (Saddleback Valley USD)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

        

  

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 16-A 

(Inyo County) 

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Susan Patton (Lone Pine USD)* 

School District Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  
 

   

 

  

   

 
   

 

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

   

  

 

                  
   

 

              

       

 

              

        

______ 

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 16-B 

(San Bernardino County) 

Number of vacancies: 6 (Vote for no more than 6 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

Randall Ceniceros (Mountain View SD) 

Tom Courtney (Lucerne Valley USD)* 

Henry Cowles (Cucamonga SD) 

Andrew Cruz (Chino Valley USD) 

Mark Dundon (Heperia USD) 

Flora Martinez (Ontario-Montclair SD) 

Michael Snellings (Yucaipa-Calimesa Joint USD) 

Shari Megaw (Chaffey Jt. Union HSD)* 

Gabriel Stine (Victor ESD)* 

Eric Swanson (Hesperia USD)* 

Mondi Taylor (Etiwanda SD)* 

Kathy Thompson (Central SD)* 

Paul Zamoyta (Bear Valley Unified SD) 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

     

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 
 

  

  

   

   

  

  

  

    

 

 
                   

  

 

 

              

      

 

              

        

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

REGION 17 

(San Diego County) 

Number of vacancies: 7 (Vote for no more than 7 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Kate Bishop (Chula Vista ESD) 

Leslie Bunker (Chula Vista ESD)* 

Andrew Hayes (Lakeside Union SD)* 

Melissa Krogh (Warner USD) 

Dawn Perfect (Ramona USD)* 

Barbara Ryan (Santee SD)* 

Lucy Ugarte (Chula Vista ESD) 

Katrina Young (San Dieguito Union High SD) 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

   

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

   

 

   

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

                   

  

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 18-A 

(Riverside County) 

Number of vacancies: 6 (Vote for no more than 6 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Robert Garcia (Jurupa USD)* 

Madonna M. Gerrell (Palm Springs USD)* 

Sandy Hinkson (Temecula Valley USD) 

Gerard Reller (Romoland ESD)* 

David Sanchez (Beaumont USD) 

Jason Smith (Banning USD) 

Kris Thomasian (Murrieta Valley USD)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

  

 
   

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

              

      

 

             

       

  

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 18-B 

(Imperial County) 

Number of vacancies: 2 (Vote for no more than 2 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Gil Rebollar (Brawley ESD)* 

Tony Sandoval (Heber ESD) 

School District 

Title 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

    

   

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

 
                   

     

 

              

        

 

              

         

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

REGION 20 

(Santa Clara County) 

Number of vacancies: 6 (Vote for no more than 6 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Danielle Cohen (Campbell Union SD)* 

Devon Conley (Mountain View Whisman SD) 

David Guidry (Los Gatos Saratoga Union High SD) 

Van Le (Eastside Union HSD)* 

Carol Presunka (Cambrian SD) 

Andres Quintero (Alum Rock Union SD)* 

George Sanchez (Franklin McKinley SD)* 

Fiona Walter (Mountain View Los Altos HSD)* 

Bridget Watson (Sunnyvale SD) 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

 

   

 

   

 

   

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

REGION 22 

(Los Angeles County) 

Number of vacancies: 3 (Vote for no more than 3 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Cherise G. Moore (William S. Hart Union HSD)* 

Ernesto Smith (Newhall SD) 

Sharon Vega (Palmdale ESD)* 

School District 

Christopher Trunkey (Saugus Union SD) 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

  

 

   

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 23-A 

(Los Angeles County) 

Number of vacancies: 2 (Vote for no more than 2 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Suzie Abajian (South Pasadena USD)* 

Jennifer Freemon (Glendale Unified SD)* 

School District 

Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 23-B 

(Los Angeles County) 

Number of vacancies: 2 (Vote for no more than 2 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Adam Carlos Carranza (Mountain View ESD)* 

Jeffrey De La Torre (Hacienda La Puente Unified SD) 

School District 

Florencio Briones (El Monte Union High SD) 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

    

    

          

  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
   

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

 

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, 

MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

SUBREGION 23-C 

(Los Angeles County) 

Number of vacancies: 2 (Vote for no more than 2 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

*denotes incumbent 

Gabriela Arellanes (Azusa USD) 

Christina Lucero (Baldwin Park USD)* 

Roberta Perlman (Pomona USD)* 

School District 

Eileen Miranda Jimenez (West Covina USD)* 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

 

 

         

 

 

   

 

  

  

 
   

 

 

  

 
  

 
  

 
  

  

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

  

 

 

 

              

      

 

              

       

 

 

REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and returned 

in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2021. 

Only ONE Ballot per Board.  Be sure to mark your vote “” in the box. 

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 

REGION 24 

(Los Angeles County) 

Number of vacancies: 6 (Vote for no more than 6 candidates) 

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023 

Jan Baird (South Whittier ESD)* 

Carolyn Castillo (El Rancho Unified SD) 

Yesenia Cuarenta (Paramount Unified SD) 

Jennifer De Baca Sandoval (Whittier City ESD) 

H. Ernie Nishii (ABC USD)* 

Jorge Tirado (Norwalk-La Mirada Unified SD) 

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name 

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk 

School District 

Title 

School District Name Date of Board Action 

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 



 

 

   

 

         

 

    
  

 
 

   
 

 
  

 

 
 

  

REGION 1 – 4 Delegates (4 elected) 

Director: Frank Magarino (Del Norte County USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 1-A (Del Norte, Humboldt) 

Donald McArthur (Del Norte County & USD), term expires 2021 
Lisa Ollivier (Eureka City SD), term expires 2022 

Subregion 1-B (Lake, Mendocino) 

Tyler Nelson (Ukiah USD), term expires 2022 

County Delegate: 
David Browning (Lake COE), term expires 2021 

Counties 

Del Norte, Humboldt (Subregion A) 
Lake, Mendocino (Subregion B) 



 

 

   

 

         

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 
 

  

REGION 2 – 4 Delegates (4 elected) 

Director: Sherry Crawford (Siskiyou COE) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 2-A (Modoc, Siskiyou, Trinity) 
Gregg Gunkel (Siskiyou Union HSD), term expires 2021 

Subregion 2-B (Shasta) 

Vacant, term expires 2021 

Subregion 2-C (Lassen, Plumas) 

Vacant, term expires 2022 

County Delegate: 
Brenda Duchi (Siskiyou COE), term expires 2022 

Counties 

Modoc, Siskiyou, Trinity (Subregion A) 

Shasta (Subregion B) 
Lassen, Plumas (Subregion C) 



 

 

   

 

         

 
  

 
 

 

  
 

  
  

    
  

 
 

  
 

 
  

 

 

 

 

  
 

  

REGION 3 – 8 Delegates (8 elected) 

Director: A.C. (Tony) Ubalde (Vallejo City USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 3-A (Sonoma)  
Jeremy Brott (Bennett Valley Union SD), term expires 2022 

Laurie Fong, term expires 2021 

Subregion 3-B (Napa) 

Indira Lopez (Calistoga Joint USD), term expires 2021 

Subregion 3-C (Solano) 
Diane Ferrucci (Benicia USD), term expires 2021 

David Isom (Fairfield-Suisun USD), term expires 2021 
Vacant, term expires 2022 

Subregion 3-D (Marin) 

Vacant, term expires 2022 

County Delegate: 
Vacant, term expires 2021 

Counties 

Sonoma (Subregion A) 

Napa (Subregion B) 

Solano (Subregion C) 
Marin (Subregion D) 



 

 

   

 

         

  
  

 
 

  

 
  

  
    

 
 

  
   

 
 

  
   

 

 

  
 

 
  

  

REGION 4 – 8 Delegates (8 elected) 

Director: Renee Nash (Eureka Union SD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 4-A (Glenn, Tehama) 
Vacant, term expires 2022 

Subregion 4-B (Butte) 

Sandra Barnes (Oroville City ESD), term expires 2021 

Subregion 4-C (Colusa, Sutter, Yuba) 

Talwinder Chetra (Live Oaks USD), term expires 2022 
Silvia Vaca (Williams USD), term expires 2021 

Subregion 4-D (Nevada, Placer, Sierra) 

Julann Brown (Auburn Union ESD), term expires 2021 
Alisa Fong (Roseville City SD), term expires 2021 

Vacant, term expires 2022 

County Delegate: 
David Patterson (Placer COE), term expires 2022 

Counties 

Glenn, Tehama (Subregion A) 
Butte (Subregion B) 

Colusa, Sutter, Yuba (Subregion C) 
Nevada, Placer, Sierra (Subregion D) 



 

 

    

 

         

 

  
  

  
 

 
   

  
  

    

  
 

 
  

   
 

 

 
 

  

REGION 5 – 10 Delegates (7 elected/3 appointed) 

Director: Alisa MacAvoy (Redwood City ESD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 5-A (San Francisco) 

Jenny Lam (San Francisco County USD), appointed term expires 2021 
Vacant (San Francisco County USD), appointed term expires 2021 

Vacant (San Francisco County USD), appointed term expires 2022 

Subregion 5-B (San Mateo) 
Carrie Du Bois (Sequoia Union HSD), term expires 2021 

Eddie Flores (South San Francisco USD), term expires 2022 
Clayton Koo (Jefferson ESD), term expires 2022 

Gregory Land (San Mateo Union HSD), term expires 2021 

Vacant, term expires 2021 
Vacant, term expires 2022 

County Delegate: 

Beverly Gerard (San Mateo COE), term expires 2021 

Counties 

San Francisco (Subregion A) 
San Mateo (Subregion B) 



 

 

    

  

         

 
    

 

 
    

 
 

  

   
  

  
  

    
    

  

   
   

  
 

   
     

   
 

 

    
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

REGION 6 – 18 Delegates (11 elected/7 appointed) 

Director: Darrel Woo (Sacramento City USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 6-A (Yolo) 
Jackie Wong (Washington USD), term expires 2022 

Subregion 6-B (Sacramento) 
Beth Albiani (Elk Grove USD) , appointed term expires 2021 

Michael A. Baker (Twin Rivers USD), appointed term expires 2021 
Christopher Clark (Folsom-Cordova USD), 2022 

Pam Costa (San Juan USD), appointed term expires 2021 

Craig DeLuz (Robla ESD), term expires 2022 
Basim Elkarra (Twin Rivers USD), term expires 2021 

John Gordon (Galt Joint Union ESD), term expires 2021 
Lisa Kaplan (Natomas USD), term expires 2021 

Mike McKibbin (San Juan USD), appointed term expires 2022 
Edward (Ed) Short (Folsom-Cordova USD), term expires 2021 

Bobbie Singh-Allen (Elk Grove USD), appointed term expires 2022 

Vacant (Sacramento City USD), appointed term expires 2021 
Vacant (Sacramento City USD), appointed term expires 2022 

Vacant, term expires 2021 

Subregion 6-C (Alpine, El Dorado, Mono) 
Misty diVittorio (Placerville Union ESD), term expires 2022 

Suzanna George (Rescue Union ESD), term expires 2021 

County Delegate: 

Shelton Yip (Yolo COE), term expires 2022 

Counties 

Yolo (Subregion A) 
Sacramento (Subregion B) 

Alpine, El Dorado, Mono (Subregion C) 



 

 

    

  

      

 
   

  

  
 

    
 

  
 

 
 

   

  
  

  
   

   
   

  

    
  

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REGION 7 – 19 Delegates (14 elected/5 appointed) 

Director: Yolanda Peña Mendrek (Liberty Union HSD) 

Below is a list of all the current Delegates. 

Subregion 7-A (Contra Costa) 
Elizabeth (Liz) Bettis (Walnut Creek ESD), term expires 2021 

Rachel Hurd (San Ramon Valley USD) , appointed term expires 2022 

Linda Mayo (Mt. Diablo USD), appointed term expires 2021 
Meredith Meade (Lafayette SD), term expires 2021 

Marina Ramos (John Swett USD), term expires 2022 
Mary Rocha (Antioch USD), term expires 2022 

Pauline Rivera Allred (Liberty Union HSD), term expires 2022 
Richard Severy (Moraga ESD), term expires 2021 

Subregion 7-B (Alameda) 

James Aguilar (San Leandro USD), term expires 2022 

Linda Canlas (New Haven USD), term expires 2021 
Ann Crosbie (Fremont USD) , appointed term expires 2021 

Jody London (Oakland USD) , appointed term expires 2021 
Diana Prola (San Leandro USD), term expires 2021 

Monique Tate (San Leandro USD), term expires 2022 
Jeff Wang (New Haven USD), term expires 2021 

Anne White (Livermore Valley Joint USD), term expires 2022 

Gary Yee (Oakland USD) , appointed term expires 2022 
Vacant, term expires 2021 

County Delegate: 

Amber Childress (Alameda COE), term expires 2021 

Counties 

Contra Costa (Subregion A) 

Alameda (Subregion B) 



 

 

  

  

          

  

 
  

  
  

   
   

 
 

 
  

 

  
   

    
  

 
 

  
  

 
 

   
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  

REGION 8 – 14 Delegates (12 elected/2 appointed) 

Director: Stephen Schluer (Manteca USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 8-A (San Joaquin) 

Kathleen Garcia (Stockton USD), appointed term expires 2021 
Kathy Howe (Manteca USD), term expires 2022 

Cecilia Mendez (Stockton USD), appointed term expires 2022 
George Neely (Lodi USD), term expires 2021 

Christopher (Kit) Oase (Ripon USD), term expires 2021 
Jenny Van De Pol (Lincoln USD), term expires 2022 

Vacant, term expires 2022 

Subregion 8-B (Amador, Calaveras, Tuolumne) 
Sherri Reusche (Calaveras USD), term expires 2021 

Subregion 8-C (Stanislaus) 
Faye Lane (Ceres USD), term expires 2022 

Cynthia (Cindi) Lindsey (Sylvan Union ESD), term expires 2021 
Paul Wallace (Neman-Crows Landing USD), term expires 2021 

Subregion 8-D (Merced) 

Adam Cox (Merced City ESD), term expires 2021 
Vacant, term expires 2022 

County Delegate: 

Juliana Feriani (Tuolumne COE), term expires 2022 

Counties 

San Joaquin (Subregion A) 
Amador, Calaveras, Tuolumne (Subregion B) 

Stanislaus (Subregion C) 
Merced (Subregion D) 



 

 

   

  

         

 
   

  
  

 

  
  

 
 

  
    

  
 

 
   

 

   
 

  
  

REGION 9 – 8 Delegates (8 elected) 

Director: Tami Gunther (Atascadero USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 9-A (San Benito, Santa Cruz) 
Phil Rodriguez (Soquel Union ESD), term expires 2021 

Roger Snyder (Scotts Valley USD), term expires 2022 
Deborah Tracy-Proulx (Santa Cruz City Schools), term expires 2022 

Subregion 9-B (Monterey) 
David Kong (Greenfield Union SD), 2021 

Vacant, term expires 2022 

Subregion 9-C (San Luis Obispo) 
Mark Buchman (San Luis Coastal USD), term expires 2022 

Vicki Meagher (Lucia Mar USD), term expires 2021 

County Delegate: 
Rose Filicetti (Santa Cruz COE), term expires 2021 

Counties 

San Benito, Santa Cruz (Subregion A) 
Monterey (Subregion B) 

San Luis Obispo (Subregion C) 



 

 

     

  

         

 
  

 

 
  

   
  

    
   

    
    

   

    
  

  
 

  
  

 
 

   
 

 

 

 
 

  

REGION 10 – 14 Delegates (10 elected/4 appointed) 

Director: Kathy Spate (Caruthers USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion10-A (Madera, Mariposa) 
Barbara Bigelow (Chawanakee USD), term expires 2021 

Subregion10-B (Fresno) 
Daniel Babshoff (Kerman USD), term expires 2021 

Darrell Carter (Washington USD), term expires 2022 
Phillip Cervantes (Central USD), term expires 2022 

Gilbert Coelho (Firebaugh-Las Deltas USD), term expires 2022 
Valerie Davis (Fresno USD), appointed term expires 2021 

William (Bill) Johnson (Clay ESD), term expires 2021 
Elizabeth (Betsy) Sandoval (Clovis USD), appointed term expires 2022 

Keshia Thomas (Fresno USD) , appointed term expires 2022 

G. Brandon Vang (Sanger USD), term expires 2021 
Vacant (Clovis USD), appointed term expires 2021 

Vacant, term expires 2021 

Subregion10-C (Kings) 
Mark Pescatore (Leemore Union ESD), term expires 2022 

County Delegate: 

Marcy Masumoto (Fresno COE), term expires 2022 

Counties 

Madera, Mariposa (Subregion A) 

Fresno (Subregion B) 
Kings (Subregion C) 



 

 

   

 

         

 
   

    
 

 

  
 

 
    

  
 

 

 

   

 

 

REGION 11 – 9 Delegates (9 elected) 

Director: Vacant 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 11-A (Santa Barbara) 
Wendy Sims-Moten (Santa Barbara USD), term expires 2022 

Luz Reyes-Martin (Goleta Union SD), term expires 2021 

Subregion 11-B (Ventura County and Las Virgenes USD) 

Darlene Bruno (Hueneme SD), term expires 2022 
Efrain Cazares (Oceanview SD), term expires 2022 

Debra Cordes (Oxnard SD), term expires 2022 
Jenny Fitzgerald (Conejo Valley USD), term expires 2022 

Sabrena Rodriguez (Ventura USD), term expires 2021 
Christina Urias (Santa Paula USD), term expires 2021 

County Delegate: 

Rachel Ulrich (Ventura COE), term expires 2021 

Counties 

Santa Barbara (Subregion A) 
Ventura (Subregion B) 



 

 

 

  

 

          

 
  

  
   

  
 

 

   
  

  
 

 
   

  
     

 

 
    

 

 

 

 
  

REGION 12 – 13 Delegates (11 elected/2 appointed) 

Director: Bill Farris (Sierra Sands USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 12-A (Tulare) 
Peter Lara, Jr. (Porterville USD), term expires 2022 

Cathy Mederos (Tulare Joint Union HSD), term expires 2021 
Dean Sutton (Exeter USD), term expires 2021 

Lucia Vazquez (Visalia USD), term expires 2022 

Subregion 12-B (Kern) 

Pamela (Pam) Baugher (Bakersfield City SD), term expires 2021 
Cynthia Brakeman (Kern HSD), appointed term expires 2022 

Jeff Flores (Kern HSD), appointed term expires 2021 
Pamela Jacobsen (Standard ESD), term expires 2022 

Tim Johnson (Sierra Sands USD), term expires 2021 
Geri Rivera (Arvin Union SD), term expires 2021 

Lillian Tafoya (Bakersfield City SD), term expires 2022 
Keith Wolaridge (Panama-Buena Vista Union SD), term expires 2021 

County Delegate: 
Donald (Don) Cowan (Kern COE), term expires 2022 

Counties 

Tulare (Subregion A) 

Kern (Subregion B) 



 

 

     

  

         

 

   
   

  
  

  
  

   
   

  
  

   

   
   

  
     

  
    

   

  
   

  
  

   
 

 
  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

REGION 15 – 24 Delegates (17 elected/7 appointed) 

Director: Meg Cutuli (Los Alamitos USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

County: Orange 

Alfonso Alvarez (Santa Ana USD) , appointed term expires 2022 
David Boyer (Los Alamitos USD), term expires 2021 

Lauren Brooks (Irvine USD), term expires 2022 
Carrie Buck (Placentia-Yorba Linda USD), term expires 2022 

Bonnie Castrey (Huntington Beach Union HSD), term expires 2021 
Ian Collins (Fountain Valley ESD), term expires 2021 

Lynn Davis (Tustin USD), term expires 2022 
Jackie Filbeck (Anaheim ESD), term expires 2021 

Carrie Flanders (Brea Olinda USD), term expires 2021 
Karin Freeman (Placentia-Yorba Linda USD), term expires 2021 

Ira Glasky (Irvine USD) , appointed term expires 2022 

Judy Bullockus (Capistrano USD) , appointed term expires 2021 
Al Jabbar (Anaheim Un. HSD), term expires 2021 

Candice Kern (Cypress ESD), term expires 2022 
Martha McNicholas (Capistrano USD) , appointed term expires 2022 

Charlene Metoyer (Newport-Mesa USD), term expires 2021 
Walter Muneton (Garden Grove USD) , appointed term expires 2021 

Lan Nguyen (Garden Grove USD) , appointed term expires 2022 

Annemarie Randle-Trejo (Anaheim Union HSD), term expires 2022 
Rigo Rodriguez (Santa Ana USD) , appointed term expires 2021 

Michael Simons (Huntington Beach Union HSD), term expires 2022 
Suzie Swartz (Saddleback Valley USD), term expires 2021 

Sharon Wallin (Irvine USD), term expires 2022 

County Delegate: 
Beckie Gomez (Orange COE), term expires 2021 

County 

Orange 



 

 

      

 

         

 
    

 

 
  

  
   

  
   

  

   
 

  
  

  
    

   
   

  
   

   

 
 

    
 

 

 
  

 
  

REGION 16 – 19 Delegates (14 elected/5 appointed) 

Director: Karen Gray (Silver Valley USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 16-A (Inyo) 
Susan Patton (Lone Pine USD), term expires 2021 

Subregion 16-B (San Bernardino) 
Christina Cameron-Otero (Needles USD), term expires 2022 

Tom Courtney (Lucerne Valley USD), term expires 2021 
Andrew Cruz (Chino Valley USD) , appointed term expires 2021 

Barbara J. Dew (Victor Valley Union HSD), term expires 2022 
Gwen Dowdy-Rodgers (San Bernardino City USD), appointed term expires 2021 

Barbara Flores (San Bernardino City USD), term expires 2022 

Joe Armendarez (Fontana USD), appointed term expires 2022 
Cindy Gardner (Rim of the World USD), term expires 2022 

Shari Megaw (Chaffey Joint Union HSD), term expire 2021 
James (Jim) O’Neill (Redlands USD), term expires 2022 

Adam Perez (Fontana USD), appointed term expires 2021 
Wilson So (Apple Valley USD), term expires 2022 

Gabriel Stine (Victor ESD), term expires 2021 
Eric Swanson (Hesperia USD), term expires 2021 

Mondi Taylor (Etiwanda SD), term expires 2021 
Kathy Thompson (Central ESD), term expires 2021 

Scott Wyatt (San Bernardino City USD) , appointed term expires 2022 

County Delegate: 

Laura Mancha (San Bernardino COE), term expires 2022 

Counties 

Inyo (Subregion A) 
San Bernardino (Subregion B) 



 

 

     

  

         

 

  
   

  
   

 
   

  
  

  

    
 

 
  

 
  

   
   

 

  
  

  
  

 
 

   
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

REGION 17 – 23 Delegates (17 elected/6 appointed) 

Director: Debra Schade (Solana Beach ESD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

County: San Diego 

Richard Barrera, (San Diego USD), appointed term expires 2021 
Leslie Bunker (Chula Vista ESD), term expires 2021 

Eleanor Evans (Oceanside USD), term expires 2022 
Humberto Gurmilan (San Ysidro SD), term expires 2022 

Andrew Hayes (Lakeside Union SD), term expires 2021 
Claudine Jones (Carlsbad USD), term expires 2022 

Christi Knight (Escondido Union HSD), term expires 2021 
Michael McQuary (San Diego USD), appointed term expires 2022 

Tamara Otero (Cajon Valley Union SD), term expires 2022 

Darshana Patel (Poway USD), appointed term expires 2021 
Dawn Perfect (Ramona USD), term expires 2021 

Barbara Ryan (Santee SD), term expires 2021 
Elva Salinas (Grossmont Union HSD), term expires 2022 

Nicholas Segura (Sweetwater Union HSD), appointed term expires 2022 
Arturo Solis (Sweetwater Union HSD), appointed term expires 2021 

Marla Strich (Encinitas Union ESD), term expires 2022 
Cipriano Vargas, (Vista USD), term expires 2022 

Sharon Whitehurst-Payne (San Diego USD), appointed term expires 2021 

Vacant, term expires 2021 
Vacant, term expires 2021 

Vacant, term expires 2022 
Vacant, term expires 2022 

County Delegate: 

Guadalupe Gonzalez (San Diego COE), term expires 2021 

County 

San Diego 



 

 

    

  

         

 

  
  

   
   

 
 

  

   
   

   
    

   
     

   
   

   
   

 

 
   

  
  

 
 

  

 

 

 
 
  

REGION 18 – 21 Delegates (16 elected/5 appointed) 

Director: Wendy Jonathan (Desert Sands USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Subregion 18-A (Riverside) 

Angelov Farooq (Riverside USD), appointed term expires 2022 
Robert Garcia (Jurupa USD), term expires 2021 

Madonna Gerrell (Palm Springs USD), term expires 2021 
Virniecia Green-Jordan (Perris ESD), term expires 2022 

Tom Hunt (Riverside USD), appointed term expires 2021 
Cleveland Johnson (Moreno Valley USD), appointed term expires 2021 

Marla Kirkland (Val Verde USD), term expires 2022 

Elizabeth Marroquin (Corona-Norco USD), appointed term expires 2022 
David Nelissen (Perris Union HSD), term expires 2022 

Gerard Reller (Romoland ESD), term expires 2021 
Kristi Rutz-Robbins (Temecula Valley USD), term expires 2021 

Victor Scavarda (Hemet USD), term expires 2022 
Susan Scott (Lake Elsinore USD), term expires 2022 

Kris Thomasian (Murrieta Valley USD), term expires 2021 
Lizeth Vega (Alvord USD), term expires 2022 

Mary Ybarra (Corona-Norco USD), appointed term expires 2021 
Vacant, term expires 2021 

Subregion 18-B (Imperial) 
Diahna Garcia-Ruiz (Central Union HSD), term expires 2022 

Gil Rebollar (Brawley ESD), term expires 2021 
Vacant, term expires 2021 

County Delegate: 

Victor Jaime (Imperial COE), term expires 2022 

Counties 

Riverside (Subregion A) 

Imperial (Subregion B) 



 

 

  

 

          

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
    

 
 

 
 

 

   
 

 

 
 

 

  

REGION 20 – 12 Delegates (11 elected/1 appointed) 

Director: Albert Gonzalez (Santa Clara USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

County: Santa Clara 

Teresa Castellanos (San Jose USD), appointed term expires 2021 
Lorena Chavez (East Side Union HSD), term expires 2022 

Danielle Cohen (Campbell Union SD), term expires 2021 
Jodi Muirhead (Santa Clara USD), term expires 2022 

Mary Patterson (Morgan Hill USD), term expires 2022 
Andres Quintero (Alum Rock Union ESD), term expires 2021 

George Sanchez (Franklin-McKinley ESD), term expires 2021 
Fiona Walter (Mountain View Los Altos HSD), term expires 2021 

Vacant, term expires 2021 
Vacant, term expires 2021 

Vacant, term expires 2022 

County Delegate: 

Rosemary Kamei (Santa Clara COE), term expires 2022 

County 

Santa Clara 



 

 

   

   

         

  
   

  
  

    

    
   

 

   

REGION 22 – 6 Delegates (6 elected) 

Director: Nancy Smith (Palmdale SD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Los Angeles County: North Los Angeles 
Julie Bookman (Eastside Union SD), term expires 2022 

Steven DeMarzio (Westside Union ESD), term expires 2022 
Keith Giles (Lancaster ESD), term expires 2022 

Cherise Moore (William S. Hart Union HSD), term expires 2021 

Steven M. Sturgeon (William S. Hart Union HSD), term expires 2021 
Sharon Vega (Palmdale ESD), term expires 2021 

County 

North Los Angeles 



 

 

     

 

         

  
 

   

  
  

   
 

 
  

  
   

 
 

  
  

  
   

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REGION 23 – 12 Delegates (11 elected/1 Appointed) 

Director: Helen Hall (Walnut Valley USD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Los Angeles County: San Gabriel Valley & East Los Angeles 
Subregion 23-A 

Suzie Abajian (South Pasadena USD), term expires 2021 

Jennifer Freemon (Glendale USD), term expires 2021 
Gregory Krikorian (Glendale USD), term expires 2022 

Gary Scott (San Gabriel USD), term expires 2022 

Subregion 23-B 
Adam Carranza (Mountain View ESD), term expires 2021 

David Diaz (El Monte Union HSD), term expires 2021 
Elizabeth Rivas (El Monte City SD), term expires 2022 

Subregion 23-C 

Cory Ellenson (Glendora USD), term expires 2022 
Steven Llanusa (Claremont USD), term expires 2022 

Christina Lucero (Baldwin Park USD), term expires 2021 
Eileen Miranda Jimenez (West Covina USD), term expires 2021 

Roberta Perlman (Pomona USD), appointed term expires 2021 

County 

Los Angeles 



 

 

    

 

         

  
    

   

 
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

REGION 24 – 14 Delegates (12 elected/2 Appointed) 

Director: Leighton Anderson (Whittier Union HSD) 

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 

Los Angeles County: Southwest Crescent 
Micah Ali (Compton USD), term expires 2021 

Jan Baird (South Whittier ESD), term expires 2021 

Maggie Bove-LaMonica (Hermosa Beach City ESD), 2022 
Diana Craighead (Long Beach), appointed term expires 2022 

Jeremy Gerson (Torrance USD), term expires 2022 
Megan Kerr (Long Beach USD), appointed term expires 2021 

Karen Morrison (Norwalk-La Mirada USD), term expires 2022 
Harunobu Nishii (ABC USD), term expires 2021 

Ann Phillips (Lawndale ESD), term expires 2022 
Satra Zurita (Compton USD), term expires 2021 

Vacant, term expires 2021 

Vacant, term expires 2021 
Vacant, term expires 2022 

Vacant, term expires 2022 

Counties 

Los Angeles 


	0.0 - February 18 AGENDA
	6.0.1 - CVR - Jan. 21 Minutes
	6.0.1.1 - January 21 Unapproved Minutes
	6.0.2 CVR - Routine Budget Revisions
	6.0.2.1 - January 2021 Budget Revisions Summary, Detail and Memo
	2021.02.18 Board Meeting Memo.pdf
	January 2021 Summary & Detail.pdf

	6.0.3 CVR - School Safety Plan
	6.0.3.1 - Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Components with Appendix 2021
	7.1 - COVID-19 Update by Superintendent
	7.2 CVR - CSEA Sunshine 2021-24
	7.2.1 - CSEA Sunshine 2021
	8.2 CVR - BP6163.4
	8.2.1 - BP 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology
	8.3 CVR - Black History Month Resolution
	8.3.1 - RESO - #21-02 Black American History Month
	8.4 CVR - CSBA Delegate Assembly Ballot
	8.4.1 - 2021 DA CANDIDATES FOR ELECTION 9 COE
	8.4.2 - 2021dacandidatesforelection
	8.4.3 - ballotregionrosters2021



